April 18, 2024

Sent By Email

Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street, Suite 2700
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Ms. Nancy Marconi, Registrar

Dear Ms. Marconi:

NORTON ROSE FULBRIGHT

Norton Rose Fulbright Canada LLP
222 Bay Street, Suite 3000, P.O. Box 53
Toronto, Ontario M5K 1E7 Canada

F: +1416.216.3930
nortonrosefulbright.com

Jennifer Teskey
+1416.216.2303
jennifer.teskey@nortonrosefulbright.com

Re: EB-2024-0063 - Generic Proceeding — Cost of Capital and Other Matters - Ontario
Energy Association (“OEA”) Participation Request

We write further to the letter dated March 25, 2024 from Vince Brescia, President and CEO of the OEA, advising
of the OEA’s intention to participate in this matter, and our letter dated April 6, 2024 advising that Norton Rose
Fulbright Canada LLP is counsel to the OEA in respect of its participation in this matter.

Please be advised that Ontario Power Generation Inc. (OPG) and Upper Canada Transmission 2, Inc. (UCT2) are
also included in the group of utilities on behalf of which the OEA is participating in this matter.

For clarity, the OEA is participating on behalf of the following group of utilities: Alectra Utilities; Elexicon Energy
Inc.; Enbridge Gas Inc.; Hydro One Networks Inc.; Hydro Ottawa; Toronto Hydro; OPG; and UCT2.

Yours very truly,

Jennifer Teskey

Managing Partner, Canada
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